

## **City of Racine**

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## Sex Offender Residency Board

esday, June 15, 2021	1:30 PM	virtua
Call To Order		
PF	RESENT: 2 - David Younk and Kelly Heckel	
Approval of Mir	nutes for the April 29, 2021 Meeting	
<u>0092-21</u>	<b>Subject:</b> Communication from Kelly McClure requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1509 Roosevelt Avenue.	
	Exemption Granted.	
	Kelly McClure and Jason McClure were interviewed by the Board.	
	Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Kelly McClure for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.	
	Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.	
	Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Kelly McClure for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1509 Roosevelt Av, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.	
	David Younk moved to go into Open Session.  Roll Call Vote:  Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.	
	Kelly Heckel delivered the decision to grant the exemption. Granted	
<u>0472-21</u>	<b>Subject:</b> Communication from James Robert Lee Cole requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside	

at 314 - 10th Street Apartment 4.

Exemption Granted.

James Cole was interviewed by the Board.

Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of James Cole for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of James Cole for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 314 - 10th St Apt 4, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Kelly Heckel moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Kelly Heckel delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

Granted

0469-21 **Subject:** Communication from Rachel Elizabeth Lang requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow her to reside at 1312 Goold Street Lower.

Exemption Granted.

Rachel Lang was interviewed by the Board.

Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Rachel Lang for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1312 Goold Street Lower, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Kelly Heckel delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

Granted

0470-21 **Subject:** Communication from Kent Andrew Sargent requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1319 Maple Street.

**Exemption Granted** 

Kent Sargent was interviewed by the Board.

Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Kent Sargent for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1319 Maple St, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

Granted

<u>0471-21</u> **Subject:** Communication from Robert Glenn Kelpine requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1001 Villa Street Apartment 7.

Exemption Granted.

Robert Kelpine was interviewed by the Board.

Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Robert Kelpine for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Kelly Heckel moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Robert Kelpine for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1001 Villa St Apt 7, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

Kelly Heckel moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Kelly Heckel Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

Granted

Adjournment